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Greencreoft

1401€ Greencroft lane
Not accessible

Circa 1910

Greencrcft is unusual for its period in its rubble stone
construction and its colonial revival style. The house first
appears on the 1911 tax assessment of John D. Starr who had
purchased the property in 1908, Before that, the tract was
known as Willow Mill farm and belonged to Thomas H. Matthews,
owner of the Willow Mill., The bank barn dates from the mid-19th
century and is listed on the 1896 tax assessment which also
*ndicates that there was a "large stone mansion'" with out-
buildings and two tenant houses on the property. These have

all disappeared.
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DESCRIPTION
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Greencroft is a square two and one-half storey stone house with a pyramidal
roof, appearing to date from ca. 1905-1920, 1Its principal (south) facade is
expressed as five bays in the traditional arrangement,the principal entrance
centered in the first storey. The other facades are expressed as three bays.

A one storey hipped-roof porch of the Tuscan order extends across the south
and east facades and a small stone pantry, one storey with a hipped roof, ex-
tends from the north facade. Windows are 1/1 and are flanked with louvred
blinds. The roof extends beyond the walls in a wide overhang supported by
modestly~curved horizontal brackets resembling elongated modillions, A

wide gabled dormer is in each roof slope, containing two six-light sashes
side~by-side, A plain brick chimney rises through the roof east and west of
the peak.

Internally, a center hall extends halfway through the house with an
open stair to the upper floors, its moulded handrail supported by a square
chestnut newel, turned balusters above the closed string, paneling and dentils
below, all in a colonial-revival mode. Rooms flank the hall in the traditional
manner, although the easterly partition of the hall has been removed. Corner-
tlock trim surrounds windows and doors.

A large bank barn stands some distance to the west, its south side having
the taller upper or loft storey of braced-frame construction cantilevering
over the stone ground storey walls sheltering doors and windows to the stalls
within the ground storey. The loft storey, accessible from grade- on the north,
retains its original hewn timber frame, all joined with mortise and tenon. The log

rafters at the ridge are mitered., Most of the straight-sawn vertical sheathing

See Continua et #1
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X1900- —-COMMUNICATIONS —INDUSTRY __POLITICS/GOVERNMENT ——OTHER (SPECIFY)
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Greencroft is unusual for its period in its rubble stone construction.

It is an example of the colonial revival style which had its origins in the
Centennial period of 1876 and became very typical during the early 20th century.
The house first appears on the 1911 tax assessment of John D. Starr who
had purchased the property, a part of the historical Nicholson's Manor, in 1908.
Before that, the tract was known as Willow Mill farm and belonged to Thomas
H. Matthews who also owned the mill, The bank barn dates from the mid-19th
century. It is listed on the 1896 tax assessment which also indicates that
there was a "large stone mansion"” with outbuildings and two tenant houses on

the property as late as then, The mansion and other structures have disappeared.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION
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The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
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Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,
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The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
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Zuestion #7 Description, Continued

is missirg and the barn will soon disappear, if not by vandals by deliberate razing

as a safety hazard. The bharn provably dates from the middle of the 19th century.



